From: Myers, Laura

To: VSI-MDT

Cc: MDT-VSI

Subject: Teleflex Depositions

Date: Friday, September 13, 2019 2:41:44 PM
Attachments:

Counsel,

In light of the Court’s schedule, we will proceed with Peter Keith’s deposition as noticed on Friday,
September 27.

If Teleflex files its motion for a preliminary injunction on or before October 1, we will also proceed
with the deposition of Amy Welch as noticed on Thursday, October 3. If, however, Teleflex cannot
file its motion until sometime between October 2 and 15, we will need to push Ms. Welch’s
deposition back to allow us adequate time to review Teleflex’s final motion papers. We are available
to take Ms. Welch’s deposition on October 23-25. Please let us know which of those days work for
an alternative date and the location for the deposition.

Finally, we have decided to withdraw our Rule 30(b)(6) notice for Teleflex and will not be taking
Teleflex’s deposition at this time.

Thanks.

Laura

PRACTICE AREAS CONTACT US

Laura L. Myers
Shareholder
Imyers@fredlaw.com

. Direct - 612-492-7295
Myers_Laura_Website Assistant, Cassie Buresh - 612-492-7812
Main - 612-492-7000

Fredrikson & Byron, P.A.
H 200 South Sixth Street
Suite 4000

Minneapolis, MN 55402-1425

Biography | Download My Contact Info as V-Card

WWW.FREDLAW.COM

**This is a transmission from the law firm of Fredrikson & Byron, P.A. and may contain information which is
privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the
addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you
have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately at our telephone number (612
492-7000.**

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



mailto:LMyers@fredlaw.com
mailto:LMyers@fredlaw.com
mailto:VSI-MDT@carlsoncaspers.com
mailto:VSI-MDT@carlsoncaspers.com
mailto:MDT-VSI@fredlaw.com
mailto:MDT-VSI@fredlaw.com
https://www.fredlaw.com/practices__industries/
https://www.fredlaw.com/practices__industries/
https://www.fredlaw.com/locations/
https://www.fredlaw.com/locations/
mailto:lmyers@fredlaw.com
mailto:lmyers@fredlaw.com
https://www.fredlaw.com/our_people/laura_l_myers/
https://www.fredlaw.com/our_people/laura_l_myers/
https://www.fredlaw.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/04/laura_l_myers.vcf
https://www.fredlaw.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/04/laura_l_myers.vcf
http://www.fredlaw.com/
http://www.fredlaw.com/

Fredrl son








https://www.docketalarm.com/

